

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS AND RESOLVES
AS PASSED BY THE
Ninety-second and Ninety-third
Legislatures
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

From April 22, 1945 to May 14, 1947
AND MISCELLANEOUS STATE PAPERS
From May 25, 1945 to May 14, 1947

Published by the Revisor of Statutes in accordance
with Chapter 10 of the Revised Statutes of 1944.

KENNEBEC JOURNAL
AUGUSTA, MAINE
1947

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE

As Passed by the Ninety-third Legislature

1947

Chapter 294

AN ACT Relating to Fees of the Sealers of Weights and Measures.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 88, § 193, amended. Section 193 of chapter 88 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 193. Fees of sealers of weights and measures. The fees of sealers of weights and measures, for testing and adjusting scales, weights and measures by the town standard, to be paid by the persons for whom the service is rendered, are as follows: for testing railroad track scales of 40,000 pounds capacity and upwards, \$4; elevator scales of 20,000 pounds capacity and upwards, \$1.50; platform scales of 5,000 pounds capacity and upwards, \$1; dormant scales of less than 5,000 pounds capacity, 50c; dormant beef track scales, 50c; platform scales of less than 5,000 pounds capacity, 50c; beam scales of over 1,000 pounds capacity, 50c; wagon or auto truck scales, \$2; computing scales, ~~25c~~ 50c; platform scales of less than 1,000 pounds capacity, ~~25c~~ 50c; platform counter scales, ~~25c~~ 50c; counter balance or trip scales, ~~25c~~ 50c; spring balance scales, ~~25c~~ 50c; automatic-indicating scales, 50c; weights, each, 3c; measures, wet and dry, each 3c; yardsticks, each, 5c; coal baskets, each, 10c; milk cans, large size, 5c each; milk cans, small size, 3c each; milk bottles, in lots of 1 gross or less, 1c each, in lots from 1 to 2 gross, $\frac{3}{4}$ c each, in lots of more than 2 gross and not over 4 gross, $\frac{1}{2}$ c each, in lots greater than 4 gross, $\frac{1}{4}$ c each; for testing gasoline pumps of not over 5 gallon capacity, ~~50c~~ 75c; for testing gasoline pumps of not over 10 gallon capacity, \$1~~00~~; for testing gasoline meters, ~~50c~~ 75c; for fabric measuring devices, 25c; for testing fuel oil meters, \$1; for testing wholesale fuel oil or gasoline meters, \$2; for testing vehicle tanks, \$1 for 1st 100 gallons or less, and 50c for each additional 100 gallons or fractional part thereof, provided, however, that no testing of such vehicle tanks shall be made by less than a 100-gallon test measure; for testing taxicab meters, \$1; for adjusting weights when either light or heavy, not to exceed 10c each; for adjusting measures, wet or dry, when either large or small, not to exceed 10c each; for adjusting yardsticks, not to exceed 5c each; ~~for sealing gas, electric, and water meters, not to exceed 50c each;~~ for adjusting any weight or measure not mentioned above, a fair and reasonable compensation.'

Effective August 13, 1947